
WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA 

Friday, March 25, 2011 
Sacajawea Room, Heathman Lodge 

 
AGENDA ITEMS: PAGE #: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 Introductions, welcome new member 
 
2. New Business 
  2011 Conference Report Alice, Paula, & Virginia 
  (out of order to accommodate schedule of presenters) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes (Treva) 
 a. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of January 14, 2011 .............................................. 1-5 
 
4. Treasurer’s Report (Gina) 
 a. Account Summaries 
  (included in your annual business meeting packet) 
 
5. New Business (continued from Item 2 above) 
 a. 2013 conference location (Sandy) ...................................................................................... 6-11 
 b. New WMCA Logo (Treva) 
 c. Region IX Dinner in Nashville (Treva) .................................................................................... 12 
 d. Scholarship Applications (Claire) .................................................................................... 13-113 
 e. Mailing of Membership Applications (Gina) ................................................................. 114-115 
 f. Thank you Letter to Members (Gina)  .......................................................................... 116-117 
 f. Deadline for dues?(Gina) .............................................................................................. 118-119 
 g. Attendance at the AWC Conference (Treva) ....................................................................... 120 
 h. Attendance at LGMA (Treva) ............................................................................................... 121 
 i. Conference and Academy Refunds (Treva) ......................................................................... 122 
 j. Records Retention Policy (Treva) ......................................................................................... 123 
 k. Legislative Report (Sandy) ................................................................................................... 124 
 l. Sponsorship Program (Virginia) .................................................................................... 125-130 
 m. Doing away with Elections Committee and updating Webmaster Job Description ............ 131 
 m. Should we move to voting for Executive Committee Vacancies (Treva) 
 n. Selling WMCA Items at PD Classes and 50/50 Raffle (Treva) 
 o. Request for Credit Card for President-Elect Paul (Treva) 
 
6. Other Business 
 a. Executive Committee Monthly Report Schedule................................................................. 132 
 b. Committee Chair and Liaison Roster ................................................................................... 133 
 c. Schedule of EC meetings...................................................................................................... 134 
 
7. Next Meeting 
 June 24, 2011 – Mountlake Terrace City Hall 
 
8. Adjournment 



WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes January 14, 2010 Page 1 

WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Friday, January 14, 2011, 10:00 am 
Pierce Transit, Lakewood WA 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
President Kuznek-Reese called the meeting to order at 10:04 am  
 
ROLL CALL: 
President Karen Kuznek-Reese, President-Elect Treva Percival, Vice-President Sandy Paul, Secretary Erin 
Larsen, Treasurer Gina Anderson, Past President Ali Spietz, and Board Members Debbie Burke, Debbie 
Clark, Claire Lider, Virginia Olsen, Scott Passey, and Diana Quinn were present.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Vice President Paul MOVED, seconded by Board Member Clark to approve the Executive Committee (EC) 
Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2010.  The motion PASSED unanimously 12/0. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT: 
Treasurer Anderson provided current year-to-date balance and profit and loss statements for May 
through December 2010. She reviewed checks that have been paid and the amount of money in the 
savings account. 
 
Past President Spietz inquired about a transfer of $6,300 from the savings account to balance the 
budget.  Treasurer Anderson stated that it does not appear the transfer was made at the beginning of 
the fiscal year.  President Kuznek-Reese authorized Treasurer Anderson to transfer the funds.  Treasurer 
Anderson also highlighted options for a bank account through Chase.  The EC discussed bank account 
options, credit union options, and the PayPal process. 
 
President Kuznek-Reese added an update on the new website and discussion of the retention schedule 
to the agenda. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

Vice President Paul provided comparison chart for 2013 possible conference locations.  Additionally, 
handouts highlighting the Tulalip Resort and Casino and The Hotel Murano were provided.  She stated 
that she scheduled a tour of the amenities at The Hotel Murano after the EC meeting and invited the EC 
Board to attend. The EC discussed and compared room rates, site set up for a conference, audio and 
visual costs being included, and keeping costs down for our members.  Board Member Burke announced 
that the King County Municipal Clerks Association (KCMCA) has agreed to donate $500 toward this 
year’s Annual Conference.  Past President Spietz congratulated Board Member Burke on her 
appointment as Chair of KCMCA. 

Conference Locations  

 

The EC discussed the number and quality of submissions. President Kuznek-Reese suggested that we 
continue designing, open the contest back up, and continue to use the current logo.  The EC concurred 
with the recommendation and to discuss this item at the board meeting in March. 

WMCA Logo Submissions 

 



WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes January 14, 2010 Page 2 

President Kuznek-Reese stated that the only change was to add Idaho to the responsibility of serving as 
delegate to State Conferences.  Past President Spietz recommended adding the Idaho City Clerks, 
Treasurers, and Finance Officers Association (ICCTFOA) Conference to the President-Elect’s job 
description. 

Revisions To President’s Job Description 

 
Past President Spietz MOVED, seconded by Board Member Olsen to add the ICCTFOA conference to the 
President-Elect’s job description and approve the President’s job description.  The motion PASSED 
unanimously 12/0. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

Treasurer Anderson stated that the Audit Committee met and audited May through December and 
found all the records to be in order.  She added that it is a good committee and that the discussions help 
the members to understand how things work. 

Audit 

 

Past President Spietz stated that the committee received 3 nominations for the Clerk of the Year 
designation.  She stated that there were not as many nominations this year.  She added that it could be 
due to supervisors sending in the nomination year after year and the nominated Clerk not receiving the 
award.  Board Member Passey inquired if it is the President’s decision.  Board Member Olsen inquired as 
to how the nominee’s applications are ranked. Past President Spietz stated that each application is 
reviewed by the Award Committee and scored on a point system.  She added that the President usually 
follows the Committee’s recommendation.  She stated that sometimes a nominee can be rated low 
because of the letter submitted by the supervisor.  Ms. Spietz recommended including an example of a 
well written nomination letter answering all questions completely in the letters sent to a Clerk’s 
supervisor. 

Awards  

 

President-Elect Percival provided a budget handout and requested input on funding to be included in 
the budget to attend the Association of Washington Cities (AWC) Conference. The EC discussed PD IV 
dates, dates and location of the AWC Conference, vendor and registration fees, and the cost of meals.  
Additionally, the EC discussed the number of vendors Campbell’s Resort can accommodate and tracking 
and paying for VIP guests and the Clerk of the Year’s registration fee. President-Elect Percival stated that 
she will send out a revised budget to the EC. 

Budget 

 
President Kuznek-Reese recessed the meeting for a short break at 10:55PM.  She reconvened the 
meeting at 11:05PM. 
 

Written Report received by the EC.  Board Member Passey stated that there are no requests at this time. 
Bylaws 

 

Board Member Olsen discussed the status of the Annual Conference planning and vendors.  She 
requested that the EC members send her any leads for new vendors.  President Kuznek-Reese discussed 
the dinner cruise and stated that we need to find a sponsor for travel from the hotel to the depot.  She 
stated that the cruise ship can accommodate 35 to 400 people.  She recommended sending an 
additional e-mail to our members reminding them of Conference deadlines and Operation Fuzzy Friend.  

Conference Planning 



WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes January 14, 2010 Page 3 

The EC discussed a presentation from WMCA to the Children’s Center for Operation Fuzzy Friend at 
lunch on Thursday, changing the Region IX lunch from Thursday to Wednesday, the EC itinerary, VIP 
dinner and location, meet and greet with new members, and providing new members with gifts in their 
room. 
 

Board Member Olsen reported that they are coordinating with the conference planning committee, 
registrations can be completed on-line, the call to conference was sent out, and that the committee 
members are excited about the classes being offered.  The EC discussed the timing and schedule for the 
Annual Business Meeting, auction, and vendor reception.  President Kuznek-Reese stated that she would 
work on the schedule for the auction. 

Education 

 
President Kuznek-Reese recessed the meeting for a lunch break at 11:32AM.  She reconvened the 
meeting at 12:00PM. 
 

Board Member Clark stated that Bobbi Usselman has done a fabulous job on the website and with 
elections.  She stated that there are options to consider making electronic elections easier.  She 
highlighted what Survey Monkey would allow versus an electronic voting software program.  The EC 
discussed e-mail blasts versus purchasing software, security, problems with blocked e-mails, allowing 
members to vote anonymously and only one time, and allowing members to vote and fill an EC vacancy. 

Elections 

 
Board Member Olsen MOVED, seconded by Board Member Quinn to purchase voting software for $80.   
The motion PASSED unanimously 12/0. 
 
President Kuznek-Reese recommended a Proclamation to recognize Bobbi Usselman for her work on the 
new website.  Past President Spietz stated that the next steps for the Election Committee is the revise 
the procedures and job description. 
 

President-Elect Percival requested raffle books for the EC to help sell them.  Board Member Olsen 
highlighted the Fundraising Committee’s recommendations including flash drives, fleece vests, tumblers 
and existing inventory. 

Fundraising 

 
Board Member Olsen MOVED, seconded by Treasurer Anderson to allow the Fundraising Committee to 
order 73 fleece vests total for pre-order and conference and order 72 tumblers.  The motion PASSED 
unanimously 12/0. 
 
It was clarified that the fleece vests be ordered from 4-Imprint in Navy Blue and Black with white 
stitching.  If only one color could be selected it should be black. 
 
Past President Spietz MOVED, seconded by Board Member Olsen to lower the price of the long sleeve t-
shirts in inventory to $10, and to provide gym bags and glasses in inventory to new Clerks and first time 
conference attendees. The motion PASSED unanimously 12/0. 
 

Past President Spietz stated that no work has been done on updating the handbook.  She discussed 
whether or not it is still a benefit to our members.  She recommended that if it was still to be updated 

Handbook 



WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes January 14, 2010 Page 4 

then one person should attempt it rather than a committee.  She suggested possibly discussing this topic 
in June. 
 

Board Member Burke discussed obtaining price estimate to scan documents possibly from vendors at 
the conference.  She stated that the committee is requesting $100 to purchase totes and replace a few 
scrapbooks.  Past President Spietz inquired about scanning the Quill.  Board Member Olsen inquired 
about the amount of documents we currently have.  Board Member Burke stated that the Quill would 
be included in the cost estimate and that she could check with Historical Committee Chair Rebecca 
Dover for an idea of the amount of documents. 

Historical 

 
Board Member Lider MOVED, seconded by Board Member Olsen to allow the Historical Committee to 
purchase totes and scrapbooks not to exceed $100.   The motion PASSED unanimously 12/0. 
 
The EC concurred to modernize scrapbooking and utilize Sutterfly. 
 

Vice President Paul sent out a Legislative update to the EC through e-mail.  She stated that the ferries 
are not our issue but that there are a few bills regarding Open Public Meetings and Public Records that 
could affect Clerks.  She added that legislation regarding Public Records Requests is number one on 
AWC’s list. 

Legislative 

 

Board Member Quinn provided a report on new memberships, renewal memberships, and a mentor 
request.  She requested ideas from the EC on nominal gifts and door prizes for first time attendees.  The 
EC discussed placing martini glasses (in inventory) filled with candy and a welcoming note in new 
attendee’s rooms.  Past President Spietz stated that the candy will need to be placed in bags as the hotel 
staff will place the filled glasses in the rooms for us. 

Membership 

 

Board Member Lider provided an update on the process to rank 10 scholarship applications that were 
received.  She stated that there was one tie and one withdrawal.  The candidate who withdrew was 
awarded a scholarship from KCMCA.  The Committee recommended awarding all scholarships if possible 
or in the order of the top scoring applicants as ranked.  The EC discussed the content of the applications, 
questions asked, the amount of time spent on the applications by the candidates, grammar used, and 
ranking versus rating applications.  The EC concurred to have the application amended to allow for 
expanded answers to the questions that would encourage the applicants to think a bit more. 

Scholarship 

 
Treasurer Gina Anderson MOVED, seconded by Vice President Paul to award all 10 scholarships.   The 
motion PASSED unanimously 12/0. 
 
President Elect Percival MOVED, seconded by Vice President Paul to forward amended 
recommendations to the committee to modify the application.   The motion PASSED unanimously 12/0. 
 
The EC discussed point spread, interviews, requiring the scholarship recipients to submit a report and/or 
requiring them to serve on a committee, revising the questions, and instituting a consequence if the 
recipient does not comply with requirements.  Board Member Burke stated that she will take the 
suggestions back to the committee. 
 



WMCA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes January 14, 2010 Page 5 

 
OTHER BUSINESS: 

Vice President Paul provided a copy of the retention schedule stating that 10 years retention is excessive 
for contracts and that they should be scanned.  The EC discussed an appropriate retention and 
concurred on 6 years.  Past President Spietz stated that they could be placed on the website.  Board 
Member Clark recommended storing all documents on the website. 

Retention Schedules 

  

President Kuznek-Reese provided an update on the new website including the necessary step of a 
release from the City of Tumwater.  She stated that Bobbi hopes to have the website ready by Tuesday. 

Website 

 

President-Elect Percival stated that since we do not have a new logo we should move forward with 
printing the brochures with our current logo.  Board Member Lider indicated that she was waiting on the 
outcome of the logo contest before printing the brochures.  The EC concurred to move forward with 
printing. 

Brochure 

 
NEXT MEETING: 
President Karen Kuznek-Reese announced the next regular EC meeting would be held on March 25, 
2011, at the Heathman Lodge, Vancouver, WA.  She also announced Past President Spietz last board 
meeting and thanked her for all she has done for WMCA.  Past President Spietz thanked President 
Kuznek-Reese for stepping up as president when needed. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting adjourned at 1:05PM. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Erin Larsen, Secretary 
 



1                           Customer’s Initial’s_____________ 
 

 

 
1320 Broadway Plaza 

Tacoma, Washington 98402 
Main phone (253) 238-8000 

Fax (253) 627-3167 
Toll Free:  888-862-3255 

 
www.hotelmuranotacoma.com 

 
LETTER OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN KS TACOMA HOTEL LP  

DBA HOTEL MURANO AND Washington Municipal Clerks Association 
 
Friday, March 18, 2011 
  

Washington Municipal Clerks Association Hotel Murano 
Ms. Sandy Paul Jeff Bowe, Sales Account Executive 
21630 11th Avenue South 1320 Broadway Plaza 
Seattle, WA 98198 Tacoma, WA 98402 
Phone: 206-870-6519 253-591-4136 
       
Email:  spaul@desmoineswa.gov Email:   jeff.bowe@hotelmuranotacoma.com 

 
 
RE:   Washington Municipal Clerks Annual Conference 2013 
MEETING DATES: Monday, March 18, 2013 - Friday, March 22, 2013 
 
Washington Municipal Clerks Association and KS TACOMA HOTEL LP DBA HOTEL MURANO  agree as follows: 
 
These arrangements are the outlined format and dates held for Washington Municipal Clerks Association on a tentative basis. If they meet with 
your approval, then please initial each page, sign and date the final page and return the original copy of this agreement to the hotel. If we have 
not received the signed agreement by March 31, 2011, then all arrangements will be released, and the terms and conditions of this agreement will 
be null and void. These arrangements will be considered tentative until we receive the signed agreement.  
  
Between now and March 31, 2011, unless both parties have agreed upon and fully executed this agreement, should another organization 
request the dates and be in a position to confirm immediately, we will advise you and you will have three (3) business days to confirm on a 
definite basis.   
 
If this agreement is not mutually executed by March 31, 2011, the room block may be automatically released. 
  
GUEST ROOM ACCOMMODATIONS 
This contract applies to the following block of rooms: 
 
 Mon Tue Wed Thu 
King or Double/Double 
Deluxe 

70 115 115 115 

 
Total Room Nights:  415   
 
Minimum number of rooms nights required to avoid attrition fees:  332 
 
CUT-OFF DATE 
The “cut-off date” for accepting reservations into this room block is February 25, 2013. Reservation requests received after this time will be 
accepted at the hotel’s prevailing rate, based on availability.   Failure to reserve rooms before the cut off date will not impact the enforceability of 
the attrition or cancellation clauses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hotelmuranotacoma.com/�


Washington Municipal Clerks Association 
Washington Municipal Clerks Annual Conference 2013 
Monday, March 18, 2013 - Friday, March 22, 2013 

    2                           Customer’s Initial’s_____________ 

 
RATES 
Your actual rates will be based on the government per diem rate in effect over the dates of the event.  Were this meeting to occur in 
2011, projected group rates are listed below: 
 
Room Single Rate Double Rate Triple Rate Quad Rate 
King Deluxe 109 109 129 149 
Double Double Deluxe 109 109 129 149 
 
GUEST ROOM ATTRITION   
The Group is required to utilize 80% of the guestroom revenue as stated in this agreement (which shall be equal to the number of room nights 
that has been mutually agreed upon, set forth in the Guest Room Accommodation chart times the Group’s standard room rate, exclusive of 
taxes).  Any adjustments to the room block herein may only be made with the written consent of both parties. If the Group fails to utilize 80%, it 
will pay to the Hotel as liquidated damages, not a penalty, an amount equal to the difference between 80% of the minimum guest room revenue 
set forth above and the actual guest room revenue of the Group.  
 
The Group will only pay liquidated damages for rooms that are not resold and remain available for sale.  In order to avoid all attrition charges, 
the hotel would have to sell out completely, each day of your event.   Hotel agrees that after receipt of this attrition payment it will not seek 
additional damages. 
 
Please sign here:  ___________________________________________________    I have read and understand the attrition 
   Ms. Sandy Paul 
 
NON-SMOKING POLICY 
Should attendees smoke in designated non-smoking guest rooms, a daily cleaning fee of $300.00, per night, plus tax, will be automatically billed 
to their guestroom. 
  
CHECK-IN / CHECK-OUT POLICY 
Official check-in time is 3pm. Groups may be checked in earlier depending on occupancy levels and availability of "ready" rooms. In order to 
streamline the check-in process, the Hotel would appreciate receiving flight arrival times for your group, if available. Our Bell Staff can arrange for 
baggage storage for those arriving early when rooms are not available or attending functions after check-out time on the day of departure. 
 
Check-out time is 11am at this hotel.  
 
RESERVATIONS:    
It is our understanding that reservations will be made by individual call in.  Reservations can be made 24 hours a day, seven days a week by calling 
the Hotel Murano reservations team at 888-862-3255 and requesting the ‘WMCA’ conference rate.   
  
Cancellation policy: In the event the guest needs to cancel his/her arrangements, this should be done no later than 6pm, one day prior to their 
arrival date. Any cancellation after this time would result in the guest being charged room and tax for one night. 
 
GUARANTEED RESERVATIONS 
We require that all reservations are guaranteed by submitting a deposit equal to one night’s stay OR an accepted credit card number at the time 
reservations are made. Such deposits shall serve to confirm the reservation for the date (s) indicated, and, upon check-in, shall be applied to the 
first and/or final night of the reserved stay. These deposits paid by individuals are refundable if notice is received at least twenty-four (24) hours 
prior to arrival and a cancellation number is obtained.  All deposits shall be charged at the time the reservation is made. 
 
PARKING 
Currently, parking is available on-site, at the hotel for only $15.00 for self-parking and $18.00 for valet with unlimited in and out privileges.  
Charges may increase prior to your group’s arrival, without notice.    
 
ROOM & RELATED CHARGES  
The Group will accept responsibility for the following charges: 
 All authorized charges related to the meeting/event (food and beverage functions, audio-visual, rental, etc.) 
 
Individual Guests will accept responsibility for the following charges: 
 Their own guestroom, tax and incidental charges upon checkout 
 
BILLING ARRANGEMENTS  
A master account will be set up for the Group covering its charges.  The estimated amount of the master account must be paid in advance,   
unless direct billing has been established or a Credit Card is used (See Credit Card Billing).  Direct billing requests will be reviewed in 
accordance with the Hotel’s normal approval process. Should the hotel determine after establishing Direct Billing or a deposit schedule that your 
credit status has changed, the hotel will have the option to require payment of all estimated master account charges no later than fourteen (14) 
days before arrival.  The Group shall review all charges billed to the master account to ensure accurate billing.  Payment of all direct billing must 
be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of a reconciled invoice from the Hotel. In the event any charges are disputed, all undisputed charges 
will be paid within 30 days. 
 
CREDIT CARD BILLING  
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Hotel will accept Credit Card Payments for all Transactions. Hotel shall honor without 
discrimination valid Cards properly tendered for use. For purposes of this contract, "Card" means a credit card issued pursuant to the rules and 
regulations (the "Rules") of American Express, Diners Club International, Discover Card, JCB, MasterCard VISA, or any "Card" for which Hotel 
provides Card processing. 



Washington Municipal Clerks Association 
Washington Municipal Clerks Annual Conference 2013 
Monday, March 18, 2013 - Friday, March 22, 2013 

    3                           Customer’s Initial’s_____________ 

  
FOOD & BEVERAGE POLICIES 
Due to licensing requirements and quality control issues, all food and beverage to be served on the Hotel property must be supplied and 
prepared by the Hotel unless otherwise agreed in writing.  All food and beverage prices are subject to a 18% service charge and a 9.3% state 
tax (subject to change without notice).  Please note that the service charge is taxable.   
 
FUNCTION SPACE 
The function space will be offered at a reduced rate of $2,800 total plus taxes, based upon your guestroom and food & beverage attrition 
provisions indicated in this agreement.   
 

Date Start Time End Time Function Room Setup Agr 
3/19/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM General Session Pavilion Room  D Rounds 80 
3/19/2013 11:30 AM 1:00 PM Lunch Pavilion Room  D Existing 80 
3/19/2013 5:00 PM 8:00 PM Reception Venice 4 Cocktail Rounds 100 
3/20/2013 7:30 AM 9:00 AM Continental Breakfast Pavilion AGD Existing 120 
3/20/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM General Session Pavilion AGD Rounds 120 
3/20/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room B Classroom Style 40 
3/20/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room C Classroom Style 40 
3/20/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room E Classroom Style 40 
3/20/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room F Classroom Style 40 
3/20/2013 11:30 AM 1:00 PM Lunch Pavilion AGD Existing 40 
3/21/2013 7:30 AM 9:00 AM Continental Breakfast Pavilion AGD Existing 120 
3/21/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM General Session Pavilion AGD Rounds 120 
3/21/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room B Classroom Style 40 
3/21/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room C Classroom Style 40 
3/21/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room E Classroom Style 40 
3/21/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room F Classroom Style 40 
3/21/2013 11:30 AM 1:00 PM Lunch Pavilion AGD Existing 40 
3/21/2013 5:00 PM 8:00 PM Dinner Pavilion AGD Existing 120 
3/22/2013 7:30 AM 9:00 AM Continental Breakfast Pavilion AGD Existing 120 
3/22/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room B Classroom Style 40 
3/22/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room C Classroom Style 40 
3/22/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room E Classroom Style 40 
3/22/2013 7:30 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Pavilion Room F Classroom Style 40 
 
BANQUET FOOD & BEVERAGE ATTRITION 
Hotel is relying on, and Group agrees to provide, a minimum of $15,000 in food and beverage revenue, exclusive of tax and gratuity. Should the 
Group fall below this amount, the Group will be responsible for the remaining food & beverage revenue. Such amount shall be subject to all 
applicable taxes, which shall be paid by Group.  The Hotel and Group agree that the payment described above constitutes liquidated damages 
and is a reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s damage resulting from the reduced use of the food and beverage facilities, and does not constitute a 
penalty. 
 
CATERING CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS  
The Hotel Murano does not accept any Addendum to our Terms and Conditions 
 
1. The selection of a banquet or meeting room is based on the anticipated number of guests and the function requirements you provide at the 

initial booking.  In the event such requirements change, we reserve the right to transfer the function to a room of more suitable size and to apply 
a surcharge equal to the room rental fee for any space initially reserved, but not used. If the need to increase your function space occurs, you 
will be responsible for meeting the minimum food revenues for the increased space. 

 

2. Due to market fluctuations, all menu prices and charges will be guaranteed ninety (90) days prior to the function date. 
 

3. Entrée selection on all plated banquet menus is limited to one choice.  Additional selections may be made only with the approval of your 
catering or convention services manager, and is subject to additional charges.   

 

4. To ensure a quality experience, we will need your menu selections, room set up, estimated number of attendees and other event details two 
weeks prior to your event.  We will send you a Banquet Event Order (BEO) to review with all the above noted information.  We ask that you 
make any corrections and sign and return the BEO no later than 5 business days prior to your event.  If you do not return the BEO by this 
date, you agree that all information in the BEO is correct. 

 

5. A guaranteed number of guests, not subject to reduction, must be submitted by 12:00pm three (3) business days prior to the date of the 
function.  If the guarantee is not received, the number of person indicated in the BEO will become the guarantee. The Hotel Murano will prepare 
food for the guaranteed number of guests.  You will be charged for the number guaranteed, plus any additional guests served or food 
ordered. An increase in plated meal guarantees the day of the event is subject to availability and you will be charged 1.5 x the original price for 
the added meals.  The hotel will agree to set the room for 5% above your meal guarantee but does not include food preparation for this 
additional seating. 

 



Washington Municipal Clerks Association 
Washington Municipal Clerks Annual Conference 2013 
Monday, March 18, 2013 - Friday, March 22, 2013 

    4                           Customer’s Initial’s_____________ 

6. Additional labor fees may be charged if changes are made to complete room sets.  Cleaning fees will apply to functions in which confetti, glitter, 
rice or similar items are used that require extensive clean-up. (Labor fees will be assessed at $100.00 per hour) 

 

7. Bar set-up fees are $75 per bar.  Each bar must meet a $250.00 beverage minimum, not including tax.  If minimum is not met, the difference 
will be charged on your bill.   

 

8. All décor and signage must be approved by your Catering and Convention Services Manager prior to your arrival.  All items must be removed 
at the conclusion of your event.    

 

9. Client is responsible for any damage to the Hotel or Hotel property caused by your attendees, vendors, contractors or on-site staff.  Decorations 
or signage may not be attached to any surfaces in the building without prior approval. Nails, tacks, staples and use of duct tape, scotch tape or 
double-sided foam or Velcro tape is prohibited on wall surfaces. If damages occur, fees will be assessed by our Engineering Department and 
added to your invoice.   

 

10. The hotel reserves the right to cancel a function if the name of the group or the exact nature of the event varies from that originally agreed 
upon, whether in writing or given verbally. 

 

11. The hotel is not responsible for damage or loss of any merchandise, equipment, clothing or other valuables left in any meeting or banquet 
rooms prior to, during, or after the function.    The hotel will not accept storage of any items in advance of or following an event unless 
approved/arranged by Catering and Convention Services staff in advance.  A handling and storage fee of $2.00 per box/item or $10.00 per 
crate will be added to your bill. 

 

12. Any advertising or printed material prepared for the function using the words “Murano” or “Hotel Murano” must be approved by the Director of 
Sales and Marketing prior to publication or announcement.  The use of any hotel telephone number for publication of advertising is prohibited 
unless the Director of Sales and Marketing gives prior approval. 

 

13. Music/Audio Visual – Licensing fees required for recorder music, live music and movie or television program presentations are the responsibility 
of the group. 

 
14.  Group shall be responsible for obtaining all and any necessary permits or licenses as required by the State of Washington and / or Pierce    
       County and / or city of Tacoma. 
 
 

An 18% service charge will be applied to all food, hosted beverage & audio visual items, and sales tax will be applied to all taxable sales. 
 

 
Please sign here:  
 
 
___________________________________________________    I have read and understand the catering terms and conditions 
   Ms. Sandy Paul 
 
EXHIBIT SPACE 
A. Hotel does not have storage space for crates. 

B. Exhibit space does not include electricity to exhibits, drayage or decoration (pipe & drape, signage, tables and chairs).  Quotes are 

available upon client request.  Current fee for draped 6’ table with 2 chairs is $25.00 each. 

C. Uniformed Guards may be required in Exhibit Areas at the expense of the Group. 
 
D. Exhibitors and Group shall indemnify and hold harmless Hotel and its servicing agents from all liability (damage or accident) which might 

ensue from any cause resulting or connected with transportation, placing, removal or display of exhibits.  
 
E. Group shall be responsible for obtaining any necessary Local Fire Department approvals of Exhibit plans. 
 
F. Group shall submit to Hotel a proof of the Exhibitors Contract before it is sent to the Exhibitors.  Exhibitors Contracts must include the 

following provision: 
 

"[EXHIBITOR] hereby assumes entire responsibility and hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and save the Hotel, its 
owners, its operator, Provenance Hotels, Inc., and each of their respective parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, employees, officers, 
directors, and agents harmless against all claims, losses or damages to persons or property, governmental charges or fines and 
attorney's fees arising out of or caused by its installation, removal, maintenance, occupancy or use of the exhibition premises or 
a part thereof, excluding any such liability caused by the sole gross negligence of the Hotel and its employees and agents. 
 
 
 
 



Washington Municipal Clerks Association 
Washington Municipal Clerks Annual Conference 2013 
Monday, March 18, 2013 - Friday, March 22, 2013 

    5                           Customer’s Initial’s_____________ 

 
[EXHIBITOR] shall obtain and keep in force during the term of the installation and use of the exhibit premises, policies of 
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and Contractual Liability Insurance, insuring and specifically referring to the 
Contractual liability set forth in this Exhibit Agreement, in an amount not less than $2,000,000 Combined Single Limit for personal 
injury and property damage.  
 

The Hotel, its owners, its operator, and Provenance Hotels, Inc. shall be included in such policies as additional named insureds.  In addition, 
[EXHIBITOR] acknowledges that neither the Hotel, its owners, its operator, nor Provenance Hotels, Inc. maintain insurance covering exhibitor's 
property and that it is the sole responsibility of [EXHIBITOR] to obtain business interruption and property damage insurance insuring any losses 
by [EXHIBITOR]". 
 
CANCELLATION OPTION 
The parties agree that in the event the contracted event does not take place at the hotel, hotel would suffer damages that would be difficult to 
determine. Such damages would include, but not be limited to, losses of revenue from sleeping rooms, food and beverage events and other 
revenues generated by group events.  Therefore, if Group elects to cancel this agreement for any reason other than a termination for cause, 
group agrees to provide written notice to the hotel accompanied by a liquidated damage payment as indicated in the following scale:  
 
From the date of contract signing to 180 days prior to arrival date         25% of total revenue 
90-179 days prior to arrival date         50% of total revenue 
31- 89 days prior to arrival date          75% total revenue 
30 days or less prior to arrival date                          100% total revenue 
 
The option to cancel is agreed by the parties to constitute the exercise of a contractual option and not a default. The parties further agree that 
the amounts set forth above are reasonable estimates of the damages that would be incurred by hotel and include consideration of the 
possibility of the hotel’s ability to mitigate its losses through resale.  Payment must accompany notice of cancellation in order to constitute a valid 
exercise of the cancellation option at the agreed amount of damages. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE 
The performance of this Agreement by either party is subject to acts of God, war, government regulations, disaster, civil disorder, strikes, 
curtailments of transportation facilities, acts of terrorism, or other emergencies making it illegal or impossible to provide the facilities and/or 
services for your meeting.  It is provided that this Agreement may be terminated for any one or more of such reasons by written notice from one 
party to the other without liability. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
Each party hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the other harmless from any loss, liability, costs or damages arising from actual or 
threatened claims or causes of action resulting from the negligence, gross negligence or intentional misconduct of the party indemnifying or its 
respective officers, directors, employees, agents, contractors, members or participants (as applicable), provided that with respect to officers, 
directors, employees, and agents, such individuals are acting within the scope of their employment or agency, as applicable.   
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
Both the Group and the Hotel shall be responsible for compliance with the public accommodation requirements of the Americans with Disabilities 
Act as defined by law. The Hotel shall provide, to the extent required by the Act, such auxiliary aids and/or services as may be reasonably 
requested by Group for use in sleeping rooms and public areas of the hotel, provided that Group gives reasonable advance written notice to the 
Hotel of such needs.  Group shall be responsible for the cost of any auxiliary aids and services (including engagement of and payment to 
specialized service providers, such as sign language interpreters), necessary for use in the meeting space used by the group, other than those 
types and quantities typically maintained by the Hotel. 
 
ARBITRATION/DISPUTE RESOLUTION/ATTORNEY’S FEES  
Any controversy, claim or dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement, shall be resolved through non-binding mediation and/or binding 
arbitration conducted in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association or JAMS in the State in which the Hotel is located. 
The law of the State in which the hotel is located will be the governing law.  The arbitration award will be enforceable in any state or federal 
court.  In any arbitration or court proceeding, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.   In addition, 
Group shall be responsible for payment of attorneys’ fees and interest associated with the Hotel’s efforts to collect monies owed under the terms 
of this Agreement. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
Group agrees to comply with all applicable U.S. federal, state and local laws governing the agreement and event, including any rules, 
regulations or requests of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. 
 
NOTICE 
Any notice required or permitted by the terms of this contract must be in writing.  Notice may be sent via facsimile transmission and will be 
considered effective as of the date and time of the facsimile confirmation of transmission. 
 
WAIVER 
If either party agrees to waive its right to enforce any term of this contract, it does not waive its right to enforce any other terms of this contract. 
 
SIGNATURE 
This contract, with exhibits attached (if any), constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and may not be amended or changed unless 
done so in a writing signed by Hotel and Group.  Oral modifications to this written contract, even if allowed by local law, will not be considered 
binding. 
 
The undersigned represent that they are authorized to sign and enter into this contract.  
 



Washington Municipal Clerks Association 
Washington Municipal Clerks Annual Conference 2013 
Monday, March 18, 2013 - Friday, March 22, 2013 

    6                           Customer’s Initial’s_____________ 

Notice may be sent via facsimile transmission and will be considered effective as of the date and time of the facsimile confirmation of 
transmission. 
 
 
Washington Municipal Clerks Association________ 

 
KS TACOMA HOTEL LP DBA HOTEL MURANO ___ 

 
By: ______________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________ 

Ms. Sandy Paul, Washington Municipal Clerks  
Association 

Jeff Bowe, Sales Manager 

 
Date:_____________________________________ 

 
Date:_____________________________________ 

  

 By: ______________________________________ 

       Tom Ebner, Director of Sales 

 
 

 
Date: _____________________________________ 

  

 



file:///R|/...WMCA/2011%20EC%20Packets%20and%20Info/March%2025,%202011/FW%20Region%20IX%20Event%20at%20IIMC.htm[3/18/2011 10:22:48 AM]

From:                                         Karen K. Kuznek-Reese [KKuznek-Reese@ci.sequim.wa.us]
Sent:                                           Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:00 AM
To:                                               Treva Percival
Subject:                                     FW: Region IX Event at IIMC
 
 
 
Karen Kuznek-Reese
Karen Kuznek-Reese, MMC
City Clerk
City of Sequim
152 W. Cedar Street
Sequim WA 98382
(360) 683-4139
 
 
From: Peggy Hawker [mailto:P.Hawker@NewportOregon.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:57 AM
To: Karen K. Kuznek-Reese; 'Kristie Smithers'; 'Kathy Weber'; kjohnson@ci.independence.or.us; 'Randi Johl'; 'Pam Kolacy'
Subject: Region IX Event at IIMC
 
Good Morning Everyone,
 
Colleen is fine with holding one region event – rather than a dinner AND a reception for her as incoming IIMC prez. I think it is
a good idea to consolidate events. We could either  have a dinner for Colleen or a reception with heavy hors d’oeuvres or???
We could charge attendees a nominal fee (20) rather than $50 or more for dinner. So, are you all good with one event? We
have about 20 people from Oregon attending, and I’m not sure about the other Region IX states. This is an expensive
conference, so this might also save delegates some $$$.
 
I realized that I forgot to copy everyone on the last message, but let me know, so that we (Pam K) can start sorting this out.
 
peggy

mailto:[mailto:P.Hawker@NewportOregon.gov]
mailto:kjohnson@ci.independence.or.us


 

 

  First Quarter Report (June Mtg) 
  Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg) 
  Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg) 
  Year-End Report (Mar Mtg) 
 
 
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee 
 
FROM: Claire Lider, Scholarship Committee Chair 
 
COMMITTEE: Scholarship Committee 
 
DATE: March 4, 2011 
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:  
ANNUAL CONFERENCE APPLICATION MODIFICATION RECOMMENDATION: 
After the Scholarship Committee reviewed the 2010 Annual Conference applications, the 
Committee concurred that the question and answer portion of the current application was critical 
in scoring the applicants.  The Committee felt that the current questions were not eliciting 
enough information from the applicants.  The Committee also felt that applicants were not 
placing the proper amount of time into formulating their responses due to many grammatical 
and spelling errors contained in this section of the application.  As such, the Committee 
requested that the Executive Committee consider modifying the instruction portion of the 
application.  
 
After review by both the Scholarship Committee and the Executive Committee, the following 
verbiage has been added to the Annual Conference Application: 
 
On a separate sheet of paper please answer the following questions.  Please note that your 
responses will be evaluated by members of the Scholarship Committee – including grammar 
and spelling – and points (0 – 3) will be assigned to each response.  Your responses to these 
questions are heavily weighted in the evaluation process.  The Committee higly recommends 
you place adequate importance on composing your responses for a successful application. 
 
Further, at the request of the Executive Committee, the Scholarship Committee explored adding 
verbiage to the application that would ask the potential recipient to "pay it forward".  After 
discussion with the Scholarship Committee, the Scholarship Committee recommends adding 
the following to the application: 
 
If you are awarded a scholarship from WMCA, you will be asked to “pay it forward” to future 
scholarship recipients by volunteering for a WMCA Committee that directly impacts scholarship 
funding during the upcoming year.  Please select one or both of the Committees that you would 
like to participate on if awarded a scholarship. Please keep in mind that if you receive a 
scholarship and you do not serve as an active member of the Committee you are assigned, you 
will be ineligible for a scholarship for 3 years following the end of your Committee assignment: 
___ Fundraising Committee 
___ Conference Planning Committee 
___ Other:  Please list existing WMCA Committee Name below: 
___________________________________ 
 
A copy of the proposed application is attached. 



 

 

Further, the Scholarship Committee would request that the Executive Committee authorize the 
Scholarship Committee to notify the Fundraising Committee of the Scholarship recipients so that  
the Fundraising Committee may then check with the recipients to see if they would like to sell 
raffle tickets.  The Scholarship Committee recommends that selling the raffle tickets would be 
optional for the recipient. 
 
After discussion about "paying it forward" the Scholarship Committee would request that these 
elements be added to all Scholarship Applications. 
 
NORTHWEST CLERKS INSTITUTE SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATIONS: 
The Scholarship Committee would like the Executive Committee to fund as many of the 
Northwest Clerks Institute Scholarships as possible.  The Committee received and reviewed 14 
applications.  The WMCA Treasurer, Gina Anderson, did verify all applicants were in good 
standing.  The applications, applicant award history and scoring summary are attached.   
 
If the Executive Committee is unable to award all the applicants with scholarships, the 
Scholarship Committee would respectfully request that the scholarships are awarded to the top-
scoring applicants as ranked by the Scholarship Committee.  As such, the Committee would like 
to submit the names in order of how they were scored by the Committee (please note that ties 
were broken, if possible, by the tie-breaker scoring on the individual scoring sheets): 
 
1 Sam Taylor, City of Ferndale 
2 Heidi Riojas, City of Toppenish 
3 Rachel Shaw, City of Prosser 
4 Debbi Zabell, City of Toppenish 
5 Teresa Pierce, City of Port Angeles 
6 Jenine Dennison, City of Port Orchard  
7 Cindy Marbut, Town of Yacolt 
8 Sherrie Rodriquez, City of Royal City 
9 Laura Kelly, City of Gold Bar 
10 Lisa King, City of Lynnwood 
11 Jill Davis, City of Toledo 
12 Deniece Miller, City of Tonasket 
13 Tiffany Ostreim, Cowlitz County 
14 Jill Hammond, Grant County 
 
MARGE PRICE NORTHWEST CLERKS INSTITUTE SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATIONS: 
The Scholarship Committee would like the Executive Committee to fund as many of the Marge 
Price Northwest Clerks Institute Scholarships as possible.  The Committee received and 
reviewed 4 applications.  The WMCA Treasurer, Gina Anderson, did verify all applicants were in 
good standing.  The applications, applicant award history and scoring summary are attached.   
 
If the Executive Committee is unable to award all the applicants with scholarships, the 
Scholarship Committee would respectfully request that the scholarships are awarded to the top-
scoring applicants as ranked by the Scholarship Committee.  As such, the Committee would like 
to submit the names in order of how they were scored by the Committee: 
 
1 Ronald Moore, City of Shoreline 
2 Dee Roberts, City of South Bend 
3 Jan McBride, Community Transit 
4 Joanne Sanders, City of Port Townsend 



 

 

SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE ACCOLADES: 
Lastly, we would like to thank the Scholarship Committee for all their hard work and insightful 
recommendations that they made throughout the year.  Thank you to our Committee;  Executive 
Liaison, Gina Anderson - City of Woodland, Traci Herman - City of Mountlake Terrace, Debbie 
Jermann - C-TRAN, Carol McNeilly - City of Federal Way, Dee Roberts - City of South Bend, 
Paula Swisher - City of Brier, Kammy Hill - City of Walla Walla and Craig Atwood - City of 
Okanogan.  Every member played a vital role on the Committee and I could not have asked for 
a better team. 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   YES   NO 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
The Committee respectfully makes the following recommendations: 
1 - Add the following verbiage to all Scholarship Applications: 
 
If you are awarded a scholarship from WMCA, you will be asked to “pay it forward” to future 
scholarship recipients by volunteering for a WMCA Committee that directly impacts scholarship 
funding during the upcoming year.  Please select one or both of the Committees that you would 
like to participate on if awarded a scholarship. Please keep in mind that if you receive a 
scholarship and you do not serve as an active member of the Committee you are assigned, you 
will be ineligible for a scholarship for 3 years following the end of your Committee assignment: 
___ Fundraising Committee 
___ Conference Planning Committee 
___ Other:  Please list existing WMCA Committee Name below: 
___________________________________ 
 
2 - Authorize the Scholarship Committee to notify the Fundraising Committee of the Scholarship 
recipients so that  the Fundraising Committee may then check with the recipients to see if they 
would like to sell raffle tickets.  
 
3 - Award as many Northwest Clerks Institute Scholarships as possible in the order in which the 
Committee scored the applicants.  
 
3 - Award as many Marge Price Northwest Clerks Institute Scholarships as possible in the order 
in which the Committee scored the applicants.   
 
 
ALTERNATIVES:       
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Based on number of scholarships awarded. 
 
Revenues:    Budgeted Amount  Revenues Generated 
 
       $        $        
       $        $        
 
Expenditures:    Budgeted Amount  Amount encumbered &  
         expended 



 

 

       $        $        
       $        $        
       $        $        
 















































Marge Price Applicants 

Lifetime Award Listing 

McBride, Jan – 0 

Moore, Ronald – 0 

Roberts, Dee – 3 

Sanders, Joanna - 1 

 



Northwest Clerks Institute
Applicant:

Evaluator: Jenine Dennison Jill Davis Jill Hammond Lisa King Cindy Marbut Deniece Miller Tiffany Ostreim Teresa Pierce Heidi Riojas Sherrie Rodriquez
Traci Herman 4 2 2 3 7 2 1 6 9 4
Dee Roberts 6 3 2 4 7 2 3 7 9 5
Paula Swisher 10 7.25 4 6.25 11 5.5 5.5 11 14 9
Kammy Hill 10 8 3.5 9 9 5.5 4 11 15 11
Gina Anderson 13 7 6 8 9 7 6 10 13 10
Craig Attwood 11 8 7 10 11 7 6 11 15 10
Carol McNeilly 11 8 6 8 11 8 7 10 12 11
AVERAGE 9.29 6.18 4.36 6.89 9.29 5.29 4.64 9.43 12.43 8.57

Northwest Clerks Institute
TIEBREAKERS Applicant:
Evaluator: Jenine Dennison Jill Davis Jill Hammond Lisa King Cindy Marbut Deniece Miller Tiffany Ostreim Teresa Pierce Heidi Riojas Sherrie Rodriquez
Dee Roberts 3 3 2 4 3 3 3 4 4 3
Paula Swisher 4 2.5 2 3 2 3 4 4 4.5 3
Kammy Hill 2 4 3 5 2 3 3 4 5 4
Gina Anderson 4 3 2 4 3 3 3 4 5 5
Craig Attwood 4 3 4 5 3 4 4 5 5 4
Carol McNeilly 5 4 4 5 3 4 5 5 5 5
AVERAGE 3.7 3.3 2.8 4.3 2.7 3.3 3.7 4.3 4.8 4.0

Overall Ranking: Applicant Name Overall Tiebreaker (if needed)
1 Sam Taylor 12.5
2 Heidi Riojas 12.45
3 Rachel Shaw 12.07
4 Debbi Zabell 10.17
5 Teresa Pierce 9.43
6 Jenine Dennison 9.29 3.7
7 Cindy Marbut 9.29 2.7
8 Sherrie Rodriquez 8.57
9 Laura Kelly 8.45

10 Lisa King 6.89



11 Jill Davis 6.18
12 Deniece Miller 5.29
13 Tiffany Ostreim 4.64
14 Jill Hammond 4.36



Rachel Shaw Sam Taylor Debbi Zabell Laura Kelly
9 8 7 6
9 9 6 5

13 14.5 13 9.25
13.5 15 12

12 14 11
14 15 13 10
14 12 11

12.07 12.50 10.17 8.45

Rachel Shaw Sam Taylor Debbi Zabell Laura Kelly
4 4 3 3

4.5 5 5 3.75
4 5 5
4 5 5
5 5 5 4
5 5 5

4.4 4.8 4.6















































































































































NCI Applicants 

Lifetime Award Listing 
Davis, Jill – I 

Dennison, Jenine - 0 

Hammond, Jill – I 

Kelly, Laura - 0 

King, Lisa - I 

Marbut, Cindy - 0 

Miller, Deniece – I 

Ostreim, Tiffany - I 

Pierce, Teresa – 0 

Riojas, Heidi – 0 

Rodriguez, Sherrie - 0 

Shaw, Rachel – 0 

Taylor, Sam – 0 

Zabell, Debbie - 0 











file:///R|/...c/T&B/TREVA/WMCA/2011%20EC%20Packets%20and%20Info/March%2025,%202011/RE%20WMCA%20Membership.htm[3/18/2011 10:23:18 AM]

From:                                         Kammy Hill [khill@ci.walla-walla.wa.us]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:19 AM
To:                                               Gina Anderson; Bobbie Usselman
Cc:                                               Treva Percival; Karen K. Kuznek-Reese
Subject:                                     RE: WMCA Membership
 
My two cents worth - I think there should be a deadline for renewals (or they get “cut off” for website access) but not for new
members.
 
Kammy
 

From: Gina Anderson [mailto:andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:03 AM
To: Bobbie Usselman; Kammy Hill
Cc: Treva Percival; Karen K. Kuznek-Reese
Subject: RE: WMCA Membership
 
Treva:
Good morning!
Can we discuss this at the board meeting so we can get everyone’s ideas? I like the idea of no access to the Members Only
portion but am not certain I like the deadline.  I got dues yesterday.
Have a wonderful Wednesday!
Gina
 

From: Bobbie Usselman [mailto:busselman@ci.sequim.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:59 AM
To: Kammy Hill
Cc: Treva Percival; Gina Anderson; Karen K. Kuznek-Reese
Subject: RE: WMCA Membership
 
Okay – thanks for the update. 
 
I wonder if we should have a “deadline” for paying dues.  The dues are to be renewed starting May 1.  Give them to July 31 or
some date.  
 
Unpaid members could still view the website, but not the Members Only portion until dues are paid.   Just a thought.   We, of
course, will give them many reminders.  Once they are inactive, they do not get the blast emails any longer.  Then it would be
the Membership Committee’s job to contact them to pay dues. 
 
b
 

From: Kammy Hill [mailto:khill@ci.walla-walla.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Bobbie Usselman
Subject: RE: WMCA Membership
 
Hi Bobbie,
 
Yes, she is being difficult and doesn’t know “why we didn’t notify her earlier in the year” before she did the work on the
Awards Committee.  I explained that I did send out a renewal reminder in October but the e-mail that was on file for her in
our membership database was no longer valid.  She is still debating whether she can justify renewing her membership for this

mailto:[mailto:andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us]
mailto:[mailto:busselman@ci.sequim.wa.us]
mailto:[mailto:khill@ci.walla-walla.wa.us]


file:///R|/...c/T&B/TREVA/WMCA/2011%20EC%20Packets%20and%20Info/March%2025,%202011/RE%20WMCA%20Membership.htm[3/18/2011 10:23:18 AM]

year.  Ali, Karen and I decided that she would still receive her committee certificate since she did participate on the Awards
Committee and she needed the certificate for her CMC.
 
I have suggested to Treva that the EC may want to discuss having the membership applications sent to each City by mail next
year.  E-mail is not always “forwarded” to a replacement employee, etc.
 
Thanks for the follow up, but don’t “count” on this one renewing.
 
Kammy
 

From: Bobbie Usselman [mailto:busselman@ci.sequim.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:24 AM
To: Kammy Hill
Cc: Karen K. Kuznek-Reese
Subject: WMCA Membership
 
Hi Kammy –
 
You did a great job getting the clerks who were on committees to pay their dues for the year.  There is still one – Ann
Swenson, City of Liberty Lake, aswenson@libertylakewa.gov who is on the Awards Committee who has not yet paid her dues. 
 
B
 

Bobbie Usselman
Bobbie Usselman, CMC
Deputy City Clerk
City of Sequim
152 W. Cedar Street
Sequim, WA  98382
360/681-3432 (Phone)
360/681-3448 (Fax)
 
You cannot do a kindness too soon, for you never know how soon it will be too late. – Ralph Waldo Emerson
 

mailto:[mailto:busselman@ci.sequim.wa.us]
mailto:aswenson@libertylakewa.gov


file:///R|/...C%20Packets%20and%20Info/March%2025,%202011/AWC%202011%20Exhibit%20Registration%20is%20now%20open.htm[3/18/2011 10:23:18 AM]

From:                                         DeAnn Hartman, CMP [deannh@awcnet.org]
Sent:                                           Friday, March 04, 2011 9:20 AM
To:                                               Treva Percival
Subject:                                     AWC 2011 Exhibit Registration is now open
 
The Association of Washington Cities (AWC) is pleased to invite you to be a part of our Annual Conference, to be held this June
22-24, 2011 at the Spokane Convention Center.  The AWC Annual Conference is the largest yearly gathering of Washington
municipal officials and is our signature event of the year.
 
Your participation at AWC's Annual Conference provides intimate and immediate access to over five hundred decision-makers
representing cities and towns throughout Washington. 
 
We invite your company or organization to be a part of this great event as a sponsor or an exhibitor.    Click on this link
http://www.awcnet.org/TrainingEducation/Conferences/AnnualConference/Exhibit.aspx  to view the online floorplan, review the
Exhibit Prospectus and register for Exhibit 2011.
 
Exhibit 2011 has several popular features, including free parking (some restrictions apply) and a free ad in the July/August issue of
Cityvision, AWC’s magazine.  New this year is “AWC Central” – a  gathering area for attendees, with features like the Internet
Café, in the middle of the exhibit hall. 
 
The exhibit will open at 8:30 am on Wednesday, June 22 and continue until Thursday, June 23.
 
Event:         Exhibit 2011 at the AWC Annual Conference
Date:           Wednesday, June 22, 2011 & Thursday, June 23, 2011
Time:          Wed: 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

       Thurs: 9:15 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Location:     Spokane Convention Center, Spokane, WA
 
 
Prices
$1,000 – Standard booth
$1,200 – Premium Associate member booth
These booths are highly visible. They are reserved for AWC Associate members only.
$2,500 – Non-member booth
This is the rate for those businesses that are not Associate members of AWC.  Standard booths only
Sponsor booth
These booths are reserved for conference sponsors.  Contact me for more information.
 
Great Benefits!  AWC now offers a one-stop, on-line registration system for our exhibitors that includes hotel room reservations.
You no longer need to call the hotels to book sleeping rooms.  In fact, the hotels with AWC room blocks will not take phone
reservations.   Those who register early will have first choice of booth space and ***hotel.
 
Don't miss this unique opportunity to showcase your company to city officials while sharing the energy and excitement of Annual
Conference atmosphere.
 
 

  DeAnn Hartman, CMP
  Meeting Planner
  Administrative Services Department
  1076 Franklin St SE  Olympia, WA 98501-1346
  (360) 753-4137 (office)

  deannh@awcnet.org

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided under the Washington State Public Records Act
(RCW 42.56). This e-mail may be considered subject to the Public Records Act and may be disclosed to a third-party requestor.

http://www.awcnet.org/
http://www.awcnet.org/TrainingEducation/Conferences/AnnualConference/Exhibit.aspx
mailto:deannh@awcnet.org




file:///R|/Exec/T&B/TREVA/WMCA/2011%20EC%20Packets%20and%20Info/March%2025,%202011/Refund%20Request.htm[3/18/2011 10:23:18 AM]

From:                                         Gina Anderson [andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:27 AM
To:                                               Karen K. Kuznek-Reese
Cc:                                               Treva Percival
Subject:                                     Refund Request
 
Karen:
Good morning! It feels like 5:00 o’clock already.
I have just had a second refund request for conference and Academy.  Emergency surgery.
Perhaps the board should revisit the policy. Maybe  consider a credit for the next conference. Something to think about.
Gina      



WMCA Policies & Procedures Record Retention Policy 

 

Created: 10/2010, Revised: 3/2011 Page 1 

Record Retention Policy and Schedule 
 
Policy Statement 
 
It is the intent of the Board of WMCA that all records be stored electronically, on the website or on a 
purchased external hard drive. 
 
Retention Schedule 
 

Record Suggested Retention 
Accounts Receivable 3 years 
Accounts Payable 3 years 
Annual Financial Statements Permanent – Scan and Save Electronically 
Articles of Incorporation Permanent– Scan and Save Electronically 
Audit Reports Permanent– Scan and Save Electronically 
Bank Statements/Reconciliations 7 years 
Bank Deposit Slips 3 years 
Budgets 3 years 
Bylaws Permanent - Destroy When Superseded 
Cash Disbursements Journal 3 years 
Cash receipts Journal 3 years 
Charts of Accounts Permanent – Scan and Save Electronically 
Checks (cancelled) 7 years 
Clerk of the Year Recipient List Permanent – Add new recipients to list on website 
Clerk of the Year Nominations & Administrative 
Records 

3 years 

Conference Location and President List Permanent – Add new info to list on website 
Contracts 10 years 
Correspondence 2 years 
Executive Report/Quill Newsletters Permanent – Scan and Save electronically 
Expense Reports 3 years 
General Ledger Permanent – Scan and Save Electronically 
Income Tax Returns Permanent – Scan and Save Electronically 
Insurance Policies Ongoing, with expired policies being destroyed 

after 3 years 
Invoices 3 years 
Membership Records 10 years 
Minutes of Board and Annual Meeting Minutes Permanent - Scan and Save Electronically 
Photographs (historical records) Permanent – Scan and Save Electronically 
President’s Award of Distinction Recipient List Permanent – Add new recipients to list on website 
Scholarship Database Permanent – Scan and Save Electronically 
Scholarship Applications 3 years 
 



 

2011_LEGIS CMTE FINAL REPORT.docx 

 
First Quarter Report 

 
TO:   WMCA President and Executive Committee 
 
FROM:  Sandy Paul  
 
COMMITTEE:  Legislative Committee 
 
DATE:   March 8, 2011  
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  ____YES    _X___NO 
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: 
 
This is an exciting time to serve on the Legislative Committee.  For several years, the Committee has worked 
with staff at all levels of City government on the Association of Washington Cities Legislative Committee to bring 
attention to the challenges and frustrations faced in the City Clerk’s office, leading to higher personnel and 
supplies costs for cities.  As AWC developed its legislative priorities for the 2011 Legislative session, it was 
amazing to see how our work had paid off.  AWC listed as its Number 1 Preliminary Major Priority to pursue pro-
active public records proposals that address some of the problems that come with burgeoning public records 
requests.   
 
In January, Senate Bill 5355 was introduced which would change the requirements for placing public notices on 
city websites rather than in local newspapers.  A strong newspaper lobby all but rendered this bill mostly dead 
on arrival. 
 
A letter was drafted and sent on March 3 to Senators Hargrove, Carrell, and Swecker, and Representative 
Miloscia who sponsored a number of bills which, if passed, would reduce harassing and overly burdensome 
public disclosure requests.  A template of the letter was also prepared in order for individual clerks, as citizens 
and taxpayers, to comment to their own regional representatives.  Those bills were as follows: 
 

• SSB 5025 regarding inmate public records requests 
• SSB 5098 regarding exempting personal information 
• SSB 5294 addressing hours for public records inspection 
• SSB 5685 and SHB 1899 relating penalties for public records violation, and 
• SB 5693 defining ‘copy’ for the purposes of addressing metadata, a much needed clarification 

 
These bills offer a rational response to longstanding concerns and/or will provide desirable clarifications to make 
operations within the rules more clear.  The fate of all of these bills will be known in the weeks to come and will 
be tracked by the WMCA Legislative Committee. As soon as changes are known, those will be shared with you, 
the members.   
 
Two public records bills supported by cities passed their house of origin this week. AWC is very pleased that the 
bill allowing court discretion to award no daily penalties for a public records violation, SHB 1899, passed the full 
House this week. Although the newspapers have expressed interest in increasing the maximum daily penalty to 
$500, the bill retains the $100 maximum. Also, SSB 5025 passed the Senate. It would prohibit a court from 
awarding penalties to a person serving a criminal sentence for an agency's failure to provide records unless the 
records were denied in bad faith. 
 
As of March 7, any bills not passed in one house or other would not be considered during this session. 
 
 

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/billinfo/summary.aspx?bill=1899&year=2011�
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/billinfo/summary.aspx?bill=5025&year=2011�














 

 

  First Quarter Report (June Mtg) 
  Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg) 
  Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg) 
  Year-End Report (Mar Mtg) 
 
 
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee 
 
FROM: Bobbie Usselman 
 
COMMITTEE: Elections Committee 
 
DATE: February 8, 2011 
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: The Elections Committee was busy this year creating a new 
process for voting on-line for WMCA's officers and board of directors.  The new process was 
approved by the Board last fall.  With the new process in place, voting occured on-line through 
Balloteer for the 2011 election.  This website allows a single election for $80, a much lower cost 
than preparing paper ballots and mailing them to members ($300 budgeted).  The new process 
also saves time for the Committee members as there is no need to meet to count paper ballots.  
A click of the mouse shows the results of the election. 
 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   YES   NO 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Due to the new process of voting on-line, a recommendation will be 
made to the WMCA Executive Committee to disband the Election Committee and include the 
Election duties within the Webmaster job description.  A revised Webmaster job description 
would be presented for consideration in the First Quarter Report.  If the recommendation of 
disbanding the Election Committee is approved, the Election Process and Bylaws will need to 
be revised in 2011-2012.    
 
 
ALTERNATIVES: None 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Each year the cost of voting will be approximately $80-$100.   
 
Revenues:    Budgeted Amount  Revenues Generated 
 
       $        $        
       $        $        
 
Expenditures:    Budgeted Amount  Amount encumbered &  
         expended 
$79.95  $ 300.00  $ $79.95  
       $        $        
       $        $        
 



 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
MONTHLY REPORT ASSIGNMENTS 

2011 – 2012 
             

 
PUBLICATION DATE    RESPONSBILITY 

 
04-01-11       Scott 
 
05-01-11       Sandy  
 
06-01-11       Claire 
 
07-01-11       Treva 
 
08-01-11       Virginia 
 
09-01-11       Debbie C. 
 
10-01-11       Paula 
 
11-01-11       Karen  
 
12-01-11       Debbie B. 
 
01-01-12       Gina 
 
02-01-12       Erin 
 
03-01-12        Diana 



 

WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
2011-2012 COMMITTEE CHAIRS & EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE LIAISONS

 
AUDIT 
Chair:  Betty Garrison, Tenino 

tenino.betty@comcast.net 
Liaison: Erin Larsen, DuPont 

elarsen@ci.dupont.wa.us  
 

AWARDS 
Chair: Karen Kuznek-Reese, Sequim 

kkuznek@ci.sequim.wa.us  
 

BUDGET 
Chair: Sandy Paul, Des Moines 

spaul@desmoineswa.gov 
 
BYLAWS 
Chair: Christy O’Flaherty, Tukwila 

coflaherty@ci.tukwila.wa.us 
Liaison: Scott Passey, Shoreline 
 spassey@ci.shoreline.wa.us 

 
CONFERENCE PLANNING 
Chair: Paula Swisher, Brier 

pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us 
Hotel Sub Committee Chair 

Alice Attwood, Tonasket 
tonasket@nvinet.net 

 
EDUCATION 
Chair: Virginia Olsen, Mountlake Terrace 

volsen@ci.mlt.wa.us 
Liaison: Debbie Clark, Pasco 
 clarkd@pasco-wa.gov 
 
FUNDRAISING 
Chair: Debbie Jermann, C-Tran 

debbiej@c-tran.org 
Liaison: Diana Quinn, Algona 

dianaq@cityofalgona.com 

 
HISTORICAL 
Chair: Laurel Humphrey, Seattle 

Laurel.humphrey@seattle.gov 
Liaison: Debbie Burke, Normandy Park 

debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.gov 
 
LEGISLATIVE 
Chair: Sandy Paul, Des Moines 

spaul@desmoines.wa.gov 
Liaison: Claire Lider, Battleground 
 Claire.lider@battle-ground.wa.us 
 
MEMBERSHIP 
Chair: Ali Spietz, Mercer Island 

Ali.spietz@mercergov.org 
Liaison: Karen Kuznek-Reese 

kkuznek@ci.sequim.wa.us 
 
SCHOLARSHIP  
Chair: Traci Herman, Mountlake Terrace 

therman@ci.mlt.wa.us  
Liaison: Gina Anderson, Woodland 

andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us  
 
 

WEBMASTER/ELECTIONS 
Chair Bobbie Usselman, Sequim 

busselman@ci.sequim.wa.us  

mailto:tenino.betty@comcast.net�
mailto:elarsen@ci.dupont.wa.us�
mailto:kkuznek@ci.sequim.wa.us�
mailto:kkuznek@ci.sequim.wa.us�
mailto:spaul@desmoineswa.gov�
mailto:coflaherty@ci.tukwila.wa.us�
mailto:spassey@ci.shoreline.wa.us�
mailto:pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us�
mailto:tonasket@nvinet.net�
mailto:volsen@ci.mlt.wa.us�
mailto:clarkd@pasco-wa.gov�
mailto:debbiej@c-tran.org�
mailto:dianaq@cityofalgona.com�
mailto:Laurel.humphrey@seattle.gov�
mailto:debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.gov�
mailto:spaul@desmoines.wa.gov�
mailto:Claire.lider@battle-ground.wa.us�
mailto:Ali.spietz@mercergov.org�
mailto:dkrumpol@ci.olympia.wa.us�
mailto:therman@ci.mlt.wa.us�
mailto:andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us�
mailto:busselman@ci.sequim.wa.us�


Updated: 3/18/2011 

WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
2011-2012 Meeting Schedule 

 
 

March 25, 2011 (Fri) 12:30-5:00 Heathman Lodge 
  Wenatchee, WA 
 
June 24, 2011 (Fri) 10:00-2:30 Mountlake Terrace City Hall 
  Mountlake Terrace, WA 
 
October 21, 2008 (Fri) 10:00-2:30 Campbell’s Resort 
  Lake Chelan, WA 
 
January, 20, 2012 (Fri) 10:00-2:30 Pierce Transit 
  Lakewood, WA 
 
March 16, 2012 (Friday) 12:30-5:00 Campbell’s Resort 
  Lake Chelan, WA 
 


	March 25, 2011 EC Pacekt.pdf
	Executive Committee Agenda 032511
	WMCA EC Minutes January 14 2011 DRAFT
	Hotel Murano Mar 2013 - Agreement
	Friday, March 18, 2011
	Guest Room Accommodations

	Email:   jeff.bowe@hotelmuranotacoma.com
	This contract applies to the following block of rooms:
	Total Room Nights:  415
	Minimum number of rooms nights required to avoid attrition fees:  332
	CUT-OFF DATE
	RATES
	GUEST ROOM ATTRITION
	The Group will only pay liquidated damages for rooms that are not resold and remain available for sale.  In order to avoid all attrition charges, the hotel would have to sell out completely, each day of your event.   Hotel agrees that after receipt of...
	Please sign here:  ___________________________________________________    I have read and understand the attrition
	Ms. Sandy Paul
	GUARANTEED RESERVATIONS
	PARKING

	ROOM & RELATED CHARGES
	 Their own guestroom, tax and incidental charges upon checkout
	FOOD & BEVERAGE POLICIES
	FUNCTION SPACE

	CATERING CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	The Hotel Murano does not accept any Addendum to our Terms and Conditions
	An 18% service charge will be applied to all food, hosted beverage & audio visual items, and sales tax will be applied to all taxable sales.
	Please sign here:
	___________________________________________________    I have read and understand the catering terms and conditions
	Ms. Sandy Paul
	EXHIBIT SPACE
	CANCELLATION OPTION
	FORCE MAJEURE
	INDEMNIFICATION
	AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
	ARBITRATION/DISPUTE RESOLUTION/ATTORNEY’S FEES
	COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

	NOTICE
	WAIVER
	SIGNATURE
	The undersigned represent that they are authorized to sign and enter into this contract.

	FW Region IX Event at IIMC
	Local Disk
	R:\Exec\T&B\TREVA\WMCA\2011 EC Packets and Info\March 25, 2011\FW Region IX Event at IIMC.htm


	March (2)
	MARGE PRICE PD SCHOLARSHIP
	Marge Price Applicants Award Listing
	PD  MP Ranking
	Sheet1

	Scholarship Info
	Scholarship 2
	NCI Applicants Award Listing
	IIMC Membership Letter
	scanner@ci woodland wa us_20110302_164905
	RE WMCA Membership
	Local Disk
	R:\Exec\T&B\TREVA\WMCA\2011 EC Packets and Info\March 25, 2011\RE WMCA Membership.htm


	AWC 2011 Exhibit Registration is now open
	Local Disk
	R:\Exec\T&B\TREVA\WMCA\2011 EC Packets and Info\March 25, 2011\AWC 2011 Exhibit Registration is now open.htm


	LGMA Conference Invite
	Refund Request
	Local Disk
	R:\Exec\T&B\TREVA\WMCA\2011 EC Packets and Info\March 25, 2011\Refund Request.htm


	Record Retention Policy Proposed Edits 3-2011
	Record Retention Policy and Schedule
	Policy Statement

	2011_LEGIS CMTE Report to EC 030811
	Sponsorship Program
	WMCA Committee Report YearEnd 02082011 (2)
	2011-2012 EC Monthly Report Schedule
	Committee Chair Roster and EC Liaisons
	EC Mtg Schedule


